Robertson, Lori A.

From: Robertson, Lori A.

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 11:30 AM
To: dennis.feltgen@noaa.gov

Subject: question on hurricane advisory legend
Hi Dennis,

| wanted to make sure we are reading the legend on hurricane and tropical storm advisories correctly. For
the color key for "5-day chance of receiving sustained winds" here, does the first dark green bar represent
5%, the next lighter green bar 10% and the following lighter green bar 20% chances of sustained winds, or
do those bars represent a 5% to 10% chance, 10% to 20%, and 20% to 30%, respectively?

Thanks for your help,
Lori Robertson

Lori Robertson
FactCheck.org
Washington, D.C., office
267-768-0681

Donate to FactCheck.org. Help us hold politicians accountable.
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